



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᐱᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᐱᓪᓴᓯ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

Memo

To: Hamlet of Gjoa Haven
saogjoa@polarnet.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu, Licensing Administrator

Subject: Water License NWB3GJO0409

Date: January 5, 2004

Attached for your consideration is a copy of Nunavut Water Board License NWB3GJO0409. For information purposes, a copy of all comments received on this application are available to yourself and the distribution list through the internet on our ftp site at <http://ftp.nunavut.ca> in "nwb" and folder "NWB3 MUNICIPAL: and sub-folder "NWB3GJO". A translated version of the License will be available at a later date. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc:

Contact	Organization	Email
Elizabeth Sherlock	DIAND Iqaluit	sherlocke@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Robert Eno	DIAND Iqaluit	enor@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Constantine Bodykevich	DIAND Inspector	bodykevichc@inac.gc.ca
Jack Kaniak	Kitikmeot Inuit Association	jkaniak@polarnet.ca
Gladys Joudrey	Nunavut Impact Review Board	gladys@nirb.nunavut.ca
Josee Gallipeau	Nunavut Wildlife Management Board	jgalipeau@nwmb.com
Colette Meloche	Environment Canada	colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca
Mike Fournier	Environment Canada	mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca
Gordon MacKay	Department of Sustainable Development	gmackay@gov.nu.ca
Stephanie Critch	Department of Fisheries and Oceans	critchs@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
Robert Hanson	Nunavut Water Board	vice-chair@nwb.nunavut.ca
Geoff Kusugak	Nunavut Water Board	gkusugak@arctic.ca
Jim Wall	Nunavut Water Board	tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca